WHATCOM COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

DONNELL “TANK” TANKSLEY

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
311 Grand Avenue
Bellingham, WA 98225-4038
(360) 778-6600

SHERIFF
MEMORANDUM
To: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
From: Donnell Tanksley, Sheriffgj
Date: February 23, 2024
Subiject: Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission

Recreational Boating Safety Federal Financial Assistance Grant MLE 325-233

Enclosed for your review and signature are one (1) original agreement between Whatcom
County and Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission for Recreational Boating
Safety (RBS) Federal Financial Assistance Grant MLE 325-233.

Background and Purpose

The Whatcom County Sheriff's Office operates a state approved boating safety program under
WAC 352-65 and provides recreational boating safety patrols and enforcement of both county
code and state law.

Funding Amount and Source

The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission awarded RBS Federal Financial
Assistance Grant Funds of $17,523.25 to the Whatcom County Sheriff's Office for 2024.

Differences from Previous Contract
A decrease in funding of $953.32 from the previous original award.

Please contact Undersheriff Steve Harris at extension 6718 if you have any questions or
concerns regarding the terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosure

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.




